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Attention: Ms. K. Walli, Board Secretary

Dear Ms. Walli;

Five Nations Energy Inc. (“FNEI”) — 2016 Transmission Rates (EB-2016-0231)
Responses to Information Requests
Request for Confidentiality (Response to 6-Board Staff-25(n)/(0))

Further to Procedural Order No. 1 dated February 7, 2017 (and a letter from the Board to
FNEI dated March 31, 2017), attached are FNEI’s responses to information requests from
Board Staff and Energy Probe.

Please note that one response to the information requests from Board Staff (6-Board Staff-
25(n)/(0)) contains confidential information (specifically, the salary information for
FNEI’s CEO). By way of this letter, FNEI is requesting that this information (i.e., just the
response to this particular interrogatory) be kept confidential, pursuant to section 5.3.1 of
the Board’s Practice Direction on Confidential Filings. The rationale for requesting
confidentiality is pretty straightforward — it would disclose an individual person’s annual
salary (i.e., personal information). The version being filed on RESS is a non-confidential,
redacted version of the responses to Board Staff interrogatories. The Board will be
receiving a confidential (unredacted) and non-confidential (redacted) version of the
information request responses to Board Staff.
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Yesterday, FNEI received a Supplemental IR from Board Staff related to FNEI’s loans.
FNEI will file the response to that Supplemental IR in short order.

Yours very truly,

Richard J. King

c: Lawrie Gluck (OEB)
Michael Millar (OEB)
All intervenors in EB-2016-0231
Pat Chilton (FNETI)
Rod Reimer (FNEI)
Jeff St. Aubin (Osler)



